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Ben Eldridge

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:19 PM

To: Max Goins

Cc: Ben Eldridge

Subject: RE: SEPA

Dang sorry I didn’t get this back to you sooner.  Got a little wrapped up in things but these drawings are approved. 

 

From: Max Goins <mgoins@Barghausen.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:51 AM 

To: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com> 

Cc: Ben Eldridge <beldridge@barghausen.com> 

Subject: RE: SEPA 

 

I attached an exhibit PDF of the locations of the compactors. At this stage of the project all we need is approval of the 

locations to show the city of Dupont. 

 

Max Goins | Intern 

Office: 425-251-6222 | Ext:  

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent, WA 98032 

www.barghausen.com  

 

 

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:33 AM 

To: Max Goins <mgoins@Barghausen.com> 

Cc: Ben Eldridge <beldridge@barghausen.com> 

Subject: Re: SEPA 

 

If you could send me the drawings we can definitely look them over and give insight as to what we would need for room 

to maneuver and so on.  I am assuming you have already spoken with a compactor contractor?  If not, I have a contact 

with Solid Waste Systems that would be a good help to you and understands the hauling side. 

 

On May 25, 2021, at 8:29 AM, Max Goins <mgoins@barghausen.com> wrote: 

  

Were looking to gain approval for the site’s trash compactor locations. We have 8 over 4 buildings. 

  

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

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 8:16 AM 

To: Max Goins <mgoins@Barghausen.com> 

Subject: Re: SEPA 

  

Sounds good, are you looking to do multiple dump sites or 1 site with a compactor? 

 

On May 25, 2021, at 8:06 AM, Max Goins <mgoins@barghausen.com> wrote: 

  

WARNING: This email is from outside of Waste Connections; Exercise caution. 

Hello Ryan, 

The name of the site is Founder’s ridge, it’s a 100-acre light industrial project. The site 

sits on the east side of Old Fort Lake and The Home Course in DuPont. 

  

Max Goins | Intern 

Office: 425-251-6222 | Ext:  

Barghausen Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

18215 72nd Avenue South, Kent, WA 98032 

www.barghausen.com  

  

  

From: Ryan Guild <Ryan.Guild@WasteConnections.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 7:39 AM 

To: Max Goins <mgoins@Barghausen.com> 

Subject: SEPA 

  

Hello Max, my name is Ryan and I am with Pierce County Refuse and I understand you 

were reaching out regarding a SEPA for a site you are working on?  I guess my question 

to you would be, where is the location you are working and we can go from there? 

  

Ryan Guild | Operations Manager | LeMay Pierce County 

office: 253-300-6342 cell: 253-377-4044 

email: RyanG@wcnx.org 
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